Melissa S. Eder

From: Tricia McGuire

Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2014 4:30 PM
To: Heather L. Atchley

Cc: Craig B. Clifton

Subject: RE: AC Fit Club

Hey! Hey! Hope you are doing well! Thanks for the email about AC fit club. How do we know when the Campus Council
meetings meet?

As for the cholesterol/glucose screenings, the amount of $ we are charging only covers our cost, so no one will be
making any $ this go around. The money will go into the SES/CFC account to pay for supplies.

| turned in an event request for selling water at the Combat/Fitness Challenge and we don't care if the Badger Hearts sell
dog tags as a fundraiser along with us.

We can confirm where the profits, if any, from the Combat/Fitness Challenge go in our last meeting on the 30th. See
you then!

Hope that answers all your questions/concerns.

Thanks for everything you do! You are awesome!

Tricia McGuire, MS

Sports & Exercise Sciences Department
Instructor - Amarillo College
371-5285(office)

683-6886(cell)

From: Heather L. Atchley

Sent: Friday, April 04, 2014 4:41 PM
To: Tricia McGuire

Subject: RE: AC Fit Club

Hi Tricia,

Sorry we didn't add you to the website. You have been added, so you should be good to go. The Club Clash email
should have gone out to you? I'm not sure why you didn't receive that. You are definitely on my club sponsor email
group though! | see that Jeanetta has asked Dalila (PTK sponsor) to forward that info to you. Don't worry - | haven't
done anything with the SGA on that either. They're a bit behind with getting their registration forms out. Clubs don't
need to attend SGA meetings, unless you have a member that would like to do so. SGA is open to any student. We meet
at noon on Wednesdays in CUB 208. The meetings that we DO ask all clubs to attend are the Campus Council meetings.
We have had 2 this semester. At these meetings, | give important updates on rules and regulations, share info about
what's going on with Student Life, and all of the clubs get the opportunity to share what they are working on as well. We
ask that one student and/or one sponsor attend those meetings if at all possible.

Regarding the cholesterol screenings - it sounds to me like this is a fundraiser, is that correct? We may need to talk next
week about this - I'm about to have to run out of here for the day. | need to know if profit is being made, and if so, who
is keeping the profit, etc. Fundraisers may only be held on one calendar day per month, and this is based on state tax
laws as well as AC policies.

Your event next Tuesday is fine - you can give out water to the students who participate.

1



Let's try to touch base Monday if you have some free time. I'll be around! Thanks,

Heather

From: Tricia McGuire

Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 11:00 AM
To: Heather L. Atchley

Subject: AC Fit Club

| have a few questions. | noticed the AC Fit Club is not listed on the website under student organizations. Is there
something i need to do to get it added? | have been told there is a club clash on the 30th. Are we invited? If so, how do
we know what to do? I'm still not sure if and when someone is suppose to represent our organization at noon meetings
(SGA)???

Thanks,

Tricia

Sent from my iPad



